Jeff Fenton

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 6:07 PM

To: Heidi Macy

Cc: Virginia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough; Brittany Gates (brittany@gateslawtn.com)
Subject: Re: Fenton vs. Fenton; Williamson County Chancery Court No. 48419B
Hello,

To all concerned, | have been served Fawn's Complaint for Divorce, and have not been attempting to avoid
service in this matter.

Forgive me, but I'm sitting in my car and this is difficult for me to clearly view on my phone.

The female process server, you apparently hired, | received video notifications about via my SkyBell doorbell
camera, on two concurrent days, but she left absolutely no contact information, that she was trying to serve
me, or actually any information at all.

| received service via regular snail mail, which is the best means of sending me information, as my postal
carrier will not deliver certified mail, due to my no trespassing signs.

| thought that having received service of Fawn's initial complaint, was acknowledged, since my attorney,
Brittany Gates had spoken with Ms. Story this morning regarding our case.

| have no desire to postpone these proceedings, and am not trying to interfere in any way.

To expediate future service, while receiving proof of service simultaneously, please send all correspondances
through my attorney, Ms. Brittany Gates, whose email is copied above, and phone number along with the
address to her law office is publicly listed. (I can't see it from this screen on my phone.)

| see no need for the mentioned hearing, as | have and am herein acknowledging service of Fawn's Initial
Complaint for Divorce, as represented by Ms. Story.

Please bear in mind that I've only briefly glanced at your attached documents, while sitting in my vehicle, as
mentioned.

Should you have any questions, require further correspondances, have future documents to serve me, and/or
need to communicate in the future, please contact Attorney Brittany Gates on my behalf.

Thank you.
Jeff Fenton

Sent from my METICULOUS Android

From: Heidi Macy

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 3:20 PM

Subject: Fenton vs. Fenton; Williamson County Chancery Court No. 48419B
To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Virginia Story, Kathryn Yarbrough
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Mr. Fenton,
Attached is a Court-stamped service copy of a Motion in the referenced matter.

Thanks,

Paralegal to Virginia Lee Story
136 Fourth Avenue South
Franklin, Tennessee 37064
615.790.1778 office
615.790.7468 fax

**Note* This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the
specific individual or entity named above. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized dissemination or copying of this email, or the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the person named above at once by telephone.
Thank you.
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